

Loren Been

Objective

I am a sophomore pursuing a double major in the field of Music Education and Flute Performance at the University of Kentucky looking for a position at Musikgarten that will pertain to my major, challenging me and giving me experience in the work force.

Skills and Abilities

I have been involved in music my whole life - participating in various choirs, bands, and orchestras - and have held various student leadership positions. In addition to the experience I have listed below, my skills and abilities include: event planning, basic computer skills (Microsoft Office, Photoshop, etc.), social media use, T-Shirt design, and community building, as well as being proficient in learning new skills quickly.

Education

University of Kentucky – Lexington, Kentucky

- Bachelor of Music in Music Education, anticipated Spring 2018
- Bachelor of Music in Flute Performance, anticipated Spring 2018
- Current GPA: 3.6

DuPont Manual High School/ Youth Performing Arts School - Louisville, Kentucky

- Graduated 2013
- GPA: 3.7

Work Experience

Fern Creek Baptist Church - Louisville, Kentucky

Summer Ministries intern, May 2014 - August 2014

Assisted the Pastor, the Music Minister, the Youth Pastor, and the Children's Director in coordinating and teaching classes for all of the attending children in the areas of music and education

Fern Creek Baptist Church – Louisville, Kentucky

Children's Music Week Teacher, Summer 2008 - Present

- Teaching Assistant, Summer 2008 – 2009
- Music and Crafts Teacher (3 – 5 year olds), Summer 2009-2013
- Co-Director for older choir (1st – 6th grades), Summer 2014

Fern Creek Baptist Church - Louisville, Kentucky

Vacation Bible School Teacher, Summer 2009 - Present

- Teaching Assistant, Summer 2009 – 2011
- Crafts teacher, Summer 2012 – 2013
- Preschool Music Director, Summer 2014

Qdoba Mexican Grill – Louisville, Kentucky

Line Server, January 2013 -- Present

Corporate Trainer, July 2014 – Present

- Train new hires certain tasks to succeed in their jobs.
- These tasks include but are not limited to safety and sanitation, menu builds, interacting with customers, and working the register

Leadership

Fine Arts Living and Learning Community - University of Kentucky

Peer Mentor, August 2014 - Present

- Supporting the living learning community
- Maintaining regular office hours
- Assisting in facilitation of LLP signature programs
- Being a resource and visible to LLP students in the residence hall
- Assisting with ongoing recruitment efforts for the Fine Arts LLP
- Serving as a positive role model

Roselle Hall Government - University of Kentucky

President, August 2014 - Present

Vice President, August 2013 - May 2014

- Presiding at meetings using parliamentary procedures
- Facilitating in Hall Government meetings
- Keeping organization within hall government
- Keeping advisors informed
- Assisting all executive officers
- Serving as a spokesperson
- Providing motivation for organization
- Collaborating with other organizations and university offices
- Distributing all necessary information to appropriate officers

Tau Beta Sigma National Honorary Band Sorority - University of Kentucky

Dance Blue Chair, August 2014 - Present

- Attending monthly meetings
- Coordinating fundraisers
- Facilitating weekly meetings
- Managing everyone's progress within the team

Youth Performing Arts School - Louisville, Kentucky

Drum Major, August 2012 - 2013

Ensembles

- University of Kentucky Symphony Orchestra, 2014
- University of Kentucky Symphony Band, 2013 - 2014
- Youth Performing Arts School, Louisville, Kentucky, Philharmonic Orchestra, 2011-2013
- Pit Orchestra, Wedding Singer, Louisville, Kentucky, 2011
- Louisville Youth Orchestra, Louisville, Kentucky, 2010

References

Available Upon Request